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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

T7EM$$it SEN'I'

I

Octxter 14, 1980

Mr. Janes P. O'Reilly, Director
U.S. Nucler Regulatorf Ccanissicn
Office of Inspection and Enf0Eewt
Regicn II

101 *triotta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

'IINNESSEE VALLEY ALTORITY - SD3tDYNI NLELDR PIIMI UNIT 1 - DOCGTNO. 50-327'7
PHGCSG6-50-327/8065I"ACILITY CPEPATIIG LIGNSE DPR-77 - t<t20xuGE CCDwsCEREVISICN 1

(
- "he enclosed repart is a supplemnt to my letter dated June 23, 1980,

ccncerning four mechanical penetrations passing titwM a fire =cre
boundary 1maing into the mergencf gas filter treatment system filter
ro c in the auxilinr1 bnilaing which were discovered to be breached.
'Ihis recort is sutnitted in ah with Sequoyah unic 1 TecnnicalSpecif.icaticns 3.7.12 and 6.9.2.

Very truly iurrs,

"5::p'm WLin AgnrPyrY.

.

.

J. R. Calh xn
Director of Nuclear Pcuer

- Enclosure (3)

'.
cc (Encicsure):

Director (3)
Office of lunacpnent ;nferraticn and Progrc Control
U.S. W 1m r ReMaahie. ry' gulatory/gtr.r.issicnongem

Directer (40)
Offim of LWJ.cn arxl EnfAw.untU.S. hx:: lear Regulatcry Counissicn
Washingtm, CC 20555

Mr. Bill Iavallee
Nuclear Safety Analysis Center
Palo Alto, t'al 4 Mmia 94303

Mr. W. T. Cbttle, NFC Inspectcr, Sequcyah g
4

8010210Mf
An Ecual cecertunity E~oloyar
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